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From: John Read <ceo@kondinin.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 24 August 2015 2:23 PM
To: 2015 Electoral Boundaries Review
Subject: 2015 PROPOSED BOUNDARY CHANGES FOR CENTRAL WHEATBELT
Attachments: 150724 2015 Proposed boundary changes for Central Wheatbelt .docx

Electoral Commissioners
The Council of the Shire of Kondinin at its meeting held on 19 August, 2015 resolved the following:

RESOLUTION 2569

Moved Cr Tuckwell Seconded Cr Meeking

That Council support Hon Mia Davies MLA’s opposition to proposed electoral boundary changes affecting the
Central Wheatbelt by expressing its concern to the WA Electoral Commission.

CARRIED 8:0

Hon Mia Davies statement opposing the proposed electoral boundary changes are attached.
Regards

John Read

Chief Executive Officer

Shire of Kondinin

ph: 08 9889 1006 fax: 08 9889 1197 mob 0429 891 006; 0409 775750
ceo@kondinin.wa.gov.au

www.kondinin.wa.gov.au

From: Sue Pegrum

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2015 10:48 AM

To: Alan George; Doug Davey; Ellen Hardy; Ellen Valenta; Heather Lockyer; Hyden Library & Licencing; Hyden Pool;
Tan Holland; John Read; Julian Goldacre; Sue Pegrum; Tory Young; Vince Bugna

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: 2015 PROPOSED BOUNDARY CHANGES FOR CENTRAL WHEATBELT

Sue Pegrum
Executive Support Officer
Shire of Kondinin
11 Gordon Street
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KONDININ WA 6367
Phone: 9889 1006

Fax: 9889 1197
eso@kondinin.wa.gov.au

From: Brown, Kathleen [mailto:Kathleen.Brown@mp.wa.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2015 9:46 AM

To: Davies, Mia

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: 2015 PROPOSED BOUNDARY CHANGES FOR CENTRAL WHEATBELT

2015 Proposed Boundary changes for Central Wheatbelt

The WA Electoral Commission has released the draft electorate boundaries for the next State election.
They have proposed significant changes that will impact on representation for regional WA.

Should the proposal be accepted as is, the electorate of Central Wheatbelt will increase in land area by 57
percent to become 97,669km.

**Please see attached for complete release™*

Regards
Michelle Alvaro
For:

; Old Town Hall, Mitchell Street Merredi
Kath Brown 6415

Electorate Gfficer to Mia Davies MLA Kathleen.brown@mp.wa.gov.au

Member for Central Wheatbelt Ph: (08) 8041 1702
Fax: (08) 9041 2554

iNATIONALS /- WW&Z Freecall: 1800 673 914

Www.miadavies.com.au

This email has been scanned by the WAEC Security System in accordance with WAEC Policies.
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Media release July 27, 2015
2015 Proposed Boundary changes for Central Wheatbelt

The WA Electoral Commission has released the draft electorate boundaries for the next State
election. They have proposed significant changes that will impact on representation for
regional WA.

Should the proposal be accepted as is, the electorate of Central Wheatbelt will increase in
land area by 57 percent to become 97,669km.

It will gain the Shires of Westonia, Yilgarn, Wandering, Boddington, Pingelly, Cuballing,
Williams and West Arthur, and lose the Shires of Koorda, Wongan-Ballidu, Dowerin and
Goomalling.

"| am extraordinarily disappointed with the proposed boundary changes, not just from an
electorate perspective but on a state-wide basis," Ms Davies said.

"The Nationals WA made a submission that would have allowed the Electoral Commissioners
to meet the requirements of the Act that involved minimal change.

"Instead, the proposal to abolish a country electorate and increase the remaining electorates
to an unmanageable size."

Ms Davies said regional constituents had every right to be concerned as the changes would
make it more difficult for them to have access to their local State representative.

"If the proposed changes are finalised the Central Wheatbelt will stretch from Northam to
Southern Cross, Mukinbudin to Hyden and across to Darkan," she said.

"The area is characterised by a large number of small communities, each with their own
unigue challenges and opportunities.

"| encourage local governments, residents and businesses to look at the boundaries and
make their views known to the WA Electoral Commission."

Ms Davies said no amount of technology or better travel options could compensate for the
size of the proposed electorates, which had already been significantly increased in 2008 after
the introduction of one-vote-one-value legislation.

For further information visit: http://www.boundaries.wa.gov.au/boundaries/2015-proposed

For media enquiries please contact Mia Davies on 9041 1702 (Merredin office),
9622 2871 (Northam office) or email mia.davies@mp.wa.gov.au.
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